Agenda

Orcas Island Park and Recreation District Commission
THURSDAY, August 8, 2019

Eastsound Fire Station
4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

I. CALLTO ORDER
Bob Eagan, Chairman
Roll call:

Seat 1: Vicki Vandermay
Seat 2: Bob Eagan

Seat 3: Marcia West
Seat 4: Justin Paulsen
Seat 5: Deborah Jones

ll. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ill. MONTHLY AGENDA
1. Previous Minutes
2. Employees Pay Slip
3. Payment of Claims

IV.  MONTHLY BUSINESS
1. Financials
2. Directors’ Report
3. Committee Reports

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Commission Vacancies — San Juan County Press Release
2. LTAC Application Review
3. Strategic Vision Workshop implementation Review
4. Boundary line adjustment (Dog Park)

VI. NEW BUSINESS
1. Review Community Communication Mailer Design

VIL. EX%LLVE SESSION

1. Directerannual review

VIll. ADJOURNMENT




Public Meeting
August 8%, 2019

Meeting Minutes
August 8th, 2019

Orcas Island Park and Recreation District Commission
Public Meeting, August 8t, 2019
Eastsound Fire Station

4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

I. CALLTO ORDER - 4:05

Bob Eagan, Chairman

Roll call:

Seat 1: Vicki Vandermay

Seat 2: Bob Eagan

Seat 3: Marcia West

Seat 4: Justin Paulsen - departed at 5:59
Seat5: Deborah Jones - absent

ll. PUBLIC COMMENT
Zac Parkerson was present to request use of a facility for his Kyudo program, Salish Sea
Kyudo Club (SSKC). Kyudo, which translates to the Way of the Bow is a traditional form of
Japanese Archery.

Terri and the Board discussed liability and storage options, as well as facility options
throughout the island. SSKC is registered as a 501-c-3 and is currently in the process of
obtaining an insurance policy. Terri will follow up with Zac to further discuss availability.

ll. MONTHLY AGENDA
1. Previous Minutes
MOTION to approve meeting minutes from July 11", 2019 by Vicki, seconded by Marcia,
and Justin abstaining, with no discussion minutes were approved unanimously.

MOTION to approve meeting minutes from August 1%, 2019 by Justin, seconded by Vicki,
with no discussion minutes were approved unanimously.

2. Employees Pay Slip

MOTION to approve the employees pay slip in the amount of $10,001.34 by Justin,
seconded by Vicki, with no discussion minutes were approved unanimously.

Page 1 of 4



Iv.

Public Meeting
August 8th, 2019

3. Payment of Claims
<see attached August Claims>

MOTION to approve the payment of claims dated August 8", 2019 in the amount of
$17,465.79 by Justin, seconded by Vicki, with a short discussion on the additional format
of claims being listed both by vendor and by account, minutes were approved
unanimously.

MOTION to approve the DOR payment of claims in the amount of $650.79 by Justin,
seconded by Marcia, with no discussion minutes were approved unanimously.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

1. Financials

<see attached Financial Report>
Terri presented financials, noting that one deposit was left off the July financials due to a
late deposit on July 31*. Financials are tracking as expected, with a positive variance of
$80,037.

2. Directors’ Report
<see attached Directors Report>
Terri reports most of the summer camps have been a success. OIPRD did cancel two
camps due to low enrollment.

The Fall program mailer has been sent to the printer and will be shipped back to OIPRD
mid-August.

The 2020 Budget preparation is in progress. Commissioners can expect to see some draft
items for input over the coming weeks. Terri is working on gathering bids for 2020 service
vendors.

The skatepark and racquet court bleachers are in need of replacement. Terri is working
with OICF and Kaj Enderlein on replacement.

Terri and Justin collected the OIPRD bleachers from the upper fields and placed them at
the racquet courts.

Commissioner West shared concern over the grass dying off at the off-leash area due to no

irrigation. Terri will work with our Park Steward to set up a temporary water system
through the summer.

Page 2 of 4




Public Meeting
August 8%, 2019

3. Committee Reports
Facility Rental Fee Schedule Committee (Justin, Vicki, Terri)
* No report

Soccer Committee (Justin, Bob, Terri)

* Terri reported the group is still working to gather estimates on a soccer wall
for Buck Park, sharing that the group expressed interest in developing a turf
field. Commissioners confirmed that the expense in building a turf field is not
in the current OIPRD budget cycle.

Baseball Committee (Justin P., Troy O., Andrew S., Brooke, Terri, Zak E.)
* Noreport

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Commission Vacancies — San Juan County Press Release
San Juan County has issued a press release about a special three-day candidate filing
period coming up August 14™ — August 16", Both seats #1 and #3 for the OIPRD Board of
Commissioners are open for filing during this period.

2. LTAC Application Review
<see attached 2020 LTAC Application>
The 2020 LTAC Grant application has opened. Terri has the application ready to file for
the August 9" deadline and presented options for site furnishings and recycling/trash
receptacles. The Board continued discussion on options for benches, picnic tables, and
trash/recycling containers, as well as the possibility for shade structures — ensuring to keep
the natural aesthetic of the park consistent.

MOTION to approve the presented application for the 2020 LTAC Grant by Justin,
seconded by Marcia, with no discussion the motion was approved unanimously.

3. Strategic Vision Workshop Implementation Review
Postponed to a future meeting.

4. Boundary line adjustment (Dog Park)
<see attached contract for services>
Terri presented a proposal by GW White Land Surveying in the amount of $2,200.00
which does not include ~$545 county application fee and a recording fee of ~$220, with
half of the total expense being shared by the SJC Land Bank.

MOTION authorizing Terri to engage OIPRD with GW White Land Surveying in the

amount not to exceed $1800.00 by Justin, seconded by Marcia, with no discussion the
motion was approved unanimously.

Page 3 of 4




Public Meeting
August 8th, 2019

o VI.  NEW BUSINESS
1. Review Community Communication Mailer Design
Terri presented the Community Communication Mailer and discussed a timeline of dates
from the start of the district forward to today. Marcia will meet with Terri to fill in on
district progress and the timeline.

VIl. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Director annual review — postponed to a future meeting.

VIil. ADJOURNMENT MOTION With no further agenda, comments, or discussion, Vicki moved
to adjourn, seconded by Marcia at 6:11 pm; and it was approved unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:11 pm.

Addenda:
Salish Sea Kyudo Club Informational
Claims Payment Request August 8%, 2019
Claims Payment Request - DOR July
Monthly Financial Statement
Director’s Report
2020 LTAC Grant Application
Contract for Services with GW White Surveying

Public Meeting minutes for August 8t, 2019

Approved by motion on this 12t day of September, 2019
Signed and attested this 12t day of September, 2019
L . V‘OL/{) » / <
]ust}z{ Paulsen #4~ Bob Eagan, Cofimissioner 2—
Secretary Chair

Page 4 of 4



78
Kyudo — the Way of the Bow
Traditional Japanese Archery
Who we are:

Salish Sea Kyudo Club — Nonprofit Washington State charity with the goal of educating and promoting
Japanese culture through the practice of Kyudo, while cultivating individuals to realize their potential
and build community through collaboration.

President/Secretary: Zac Parkerson
Vice-President/Treasurer: Dean Hoshizaki

Short Term Goals: — Receive permission to practice Kyudo at various venues around Orcas, particularly
in gyms at the schools, and start building a club that involves both youth and adults in the San Juan
Islands.

Long Term Goals — Build a full-size dojo (150" x 75’) on Orcas Island to support a strong and consistent
practice of Kyudo among its members, provide a space suitable for visiting practitioners and events, and
develop programs that connect our dojo with others around the world.

What is Kyudo?

Kyudo, translated literally from the Japanese language is, “the Way of the Bow.” Practicing Kyudo in its
simplest form is learning to accurately shoot a bow and arrow using traditional Japanese equipment
while following the expected etiquette commonly found in Japanese traditional martial arts (Budo). By
practicing Kyudo, one can learn about Japanese culture, and how to honor cultural traditions. The
primary goals of Kyudo are comprised of cultivating the self and building community. It is believed that
these two aspects of physical technique and mental/spiritual cultivation should be wound together like
threads of a rope.

Potential Set Ups in Gyms:

1: 28 m (91.86 ft) shooting range (115 ft in length total)
— Foam Target Bank w/ Small Net

2: 28 m shooting range

— Foam Target Blocks on Ground w/ Large Net

3: Less than 28 m shooting range

—Foam Target Blocks on Wooden/Bamboo Stands w/ Large Net Figure 2

-(Or) Foam Target Bank w/ Small Net

Figure 3




)00

JONVIVE LNIWLSIANI ONIANST 1S1

000 a31vainoil SINIWLSIANI
000 A3YINOIVY SLNINLSIANI
000 JONVIVE LNIWLSIANI ONINNIOFL LSL
)0'000 €€ (3ONVIVE ONIAN3) ONIANVLSLNO SANOS LiZ
000 IONVHO L3N
000 a3anssi sanog
000 aivd sanog
00°000'SE ) (IONVIVE ONINNIOZE) ONIONVLSLNO SANOS ¥O0d b2
000 JONVINVA L3N
60°0L7'661 AONVIVE HSVO ONIAN3 19
60°0L17'661 JONVIVE HSVYD ONIANT LOL
Ly v6¥'Z¢ SLIN3INISUNESIA TVLOL
66°022 SIUNLIANIAXINON 08S
11'680°L2 NOILYIHOIY ANV IHNLTIND 0.5
1£Z8E'T S31LNIavIT a3INYd0V H3HLO 1£2
00'208'8 J19VAVd ANV TIVS rq %4
80'€L0'0C S1di393Y V1Ol
S304NOS ONIONYNIH H3HLO 06¢
80 775 SINNIAIUNON 08¢
18°9LL'9 S3DIAYIS ANV SA00D HO4 SIDUVHO ove
282912 SaXVL oLe
L£Z8E'C S3ILIIGVIT AINYOOV ¥3IHLO0 (X4
00'208'8 J19VAVd AYVIVS r4 %4
Zr'168'11e JONVIVE HSVD ONINNID3S LOL
youejeg Buipuz aouejeg buiuuibag junowy jejol junowy uondiiase( JUNOIIY ON JUNOIIY
LORMLSIA 93 ANV MYVd ANVISI SYOHO0 00°10S9 :aNN4
6102/LS/Z :31VA AN3 6102Z/L/L :31vaA LAIVLS 610T :Jea [eosid

1y7:0b6ed

\

ALNNOD MYAF NVS
aNN4 Ag INIW3LVL

WyCLyL:8 6102/8/8

JIONVNI4 ATHLNOW ( Yuuopymib




SiEd m lsuoissiwoy BNQ\ Yy / _m:o_wwKEoo
-8~ % (AN ARG Ligk  — N/
. \. .,..\ \ \ ,./!.-X\.\‘ \4 \
L/
wumD 7 gwco_ww_EEoO Qe ! ‘.mco_mm_EEOO
bT/[R T
‘Mojeq sainjeubis ino yym juswdhed snoidde spy 6102 ‘g IsnbBny Buipue poued ay} 10} 67059 [y

Buijeo} (sjeusiew dnyoeq jeuibuo Buipnjour) peaysepe sulielo auy) pamalAal 8ABY oM JOLISIP S} 10) pieoq pajosje Anp ey) sy

uoneziIoOYINy pieog
ajeq Jauoissio) / CN&C_NCO se UQCO_W
: — - " -
3 o =% . A ) ok U e \\\.» .

=

Lo

‘1senbal uo 21jgnd ay} 0] a|qejieA. SiE puR ME) : ﬁmﬁ 0} Buip1oooe 1uIsip 8y} Aq pauielal aq M swiepo asayy dn Bupjoeq sjelsie
'Swie|o 8say} 0} Ajiued pue ejediusyine o} pazuoyine we | Jousip ay) Jsuiebe uonebiqo predun pue ‘enp ‘isnl si wie sy Jeyl pue ‘uleiey
paquosep se psuw.lopad Joge| 8y} 10 palopual S92IAISS aY) ‘Paysiulng usaq aaey sjelalew ay} jeyl ‘Ainfiad jo Ayeuad Jepun Ajped Agaiey op |

6.°059% SWIVTO TVLOL

150438 ONILINNOOOV FDI0ANI AIFHOVLLY 33S

€10 | ebed 61-bny-g 3Lva

L0S9 # ANN4 10141810 NOILYIHOIY ANV MdVYd ANVYISI SYOJO  LOId1SId

1S3NDIY INIWAV SWIVID




1 :abed

6,099 ijelol puein
ul 6,°059 , 0000°00°0€'685°00°L0S9 I xe| sojeg AInf | 607-1£2-€09
adAl junoury JBQUINN JUNOJDY uondiiosa( aui ON aulT JaquinpN 8210AU|
NOLONIHSVM 40 31V1S -BweN G6geIS IaquUINN JOPUSA
Auno) uenp ueg Wvo0eg-€5-1L 6102/80/80

L :obed awep Jopuap Aq poday Bununoosoy asljoau] uupyujde



J

aleq i JBUOISSILIWOD . Jguoissiuwo)
LI-Y-% by /N e \\ )
& y 1 = o \
I/
s 1 P JBUOISSILLIWOY I2UOISSIUIWOD
LI/S[& YT A
'Mojaq sainjeudis Jno ypm Juswifed snoidde app 6102 ‘Q isnbny Buipue poued 8y} 1o} 62°G9% L1 $

Buijeiol (sjeueiew dmjoeq [euibuo Buipnjoul) psyoele SWiejo ay) PaMaIAal 8ABY aM JOLISIP SIU} 10} pieoq pajosie Ainp ayj sy

. uopezuoyny pieog
ayeq JOUOISSIWIWOY/ uBuLIRyD Se paubig

‘swieo 9soy) 0} AJILIe pue sjesnuayine o} pazuoyine We | Jousip sy} jsutebe uonebijqo predun pue ‘enp ‘snl si Wi 8y Jeyy pue ‘uisiey
paquosep se pawlopad J0ge| 8y} JO paiepual S8dIAIes 8l ‘paysiuiny usaq aaey sjeusiew ay} Jey) ‘Ainfied jo Ayjeusad sepun Auped Agessy op |

62°S9V°LL$ SNIVTO TVLOL

14043 ONILNNODJV ADIOANI GIHOVLLY 338

T J0 § ebed 61-bny-g 31va

1059 # ANNA 10141S1a NOILYIHO3Y ANV MdVd ANVISI SYOdO0  LOR4LSIA

1S3N03Y LNIWAVd SNIVID |



| :ebed

SNOWIWOD ISNOHNNS SueN

00LUN} :IRQUINN JOPUSA

ur 00 LLY'9 10009700 LLS 001059 3 0¢/LE/8 -6L/10/6 L 1-99G-0cd
SGUAL JUNouNy JOquINN JUNo2dy uondiosaq aui] ON aul Ioquingy 99I0AU]
NOLONIHSYM SIHNANT BweN GZgpus iiPquInp JOPUaA
ul €8°6€ 200’ L'00°LLG00°10SS 3 AInp - 191e AN ed dong | BnNMag806102
SdA] JUnouny ISqUINN JUNo3dy uondiosaQ aui-] ON QUi Jequiny 89j0AU|
NSSV SHISN HILVM ANNOSLSYT BweN 0geseo laquinp JOPUap
v Ul 00'S2S LHLOO LY 00" LS00 10SS 3 Ajnp seod-euod died yong | 6.1
90A] JUnNouny JoqUINN JUN02JY uopdiiosaq aui| ON oul Ioquin 99JOAU|
(ONI) SIAddVHO aweN 0G9eyO IaquInN JOPUSA
19°G80°L ;jejol I0pusap
ul Ly'g €000 00°LLS00°1H0S9 3 oreuiwe| - pleoqdnd 0O 6
ul 69621 6100°L€°00° 425001059 3 sbeg s1sepn Bod [ndeup - uozewy 8
ut 00°09€ Z00087°00°1LG°00°L0S9 3 - Alddng uonebiu] pue unj uesieiN £
ul 61°¢0t 700072y 00°LLS°00° 098 3 80IAI8S BuUOYd - abeuop 9
ul ge°'6¢c 6100°L€°00°LLG00°L0SS  H siaulj ued - WA WNAL G
ui 09°te 00L0°IE00° L LS°00°1H0SS 3 sucojjeq J2lep - uozewy
ul g1'e8 6100°L€°00°LLS00°1082 T sieulj ued - PIN NN €
ul e¥'8L Y1007y 00°LLS 007109 3 Jamod Ajnf - 0D IVdO 2
ul 00%L 000727 00°1LLS°00°10S 3 S0IAISS 18UlBUl - BUllUQ SedI0 | Q480806102
SdA] junouy J9qUINN JUN0JY uondiosag aui] ON aul] JoqUINN 9210AU]
. MNVE HINNVE -suleN gGlueq liBquInN JOPusA
ul 89'ehi €000°L¥'00°LLS°00°10S8 3 L€ - L AInp - sjejuswiepund 182005 | 0i1eqg0806L0c
9dAl JUnOUy JGUINN JUN022Y uopdiiosaq aui] ON auf| JSquInN 2010AU]
AVHNLYE ‘Olvg -eweN GSileq 1equinN JOPUsSA
Auno) uenp ueg Ndov9t:€  6102/80/80
L :obeg awep Jopusp Aq poday BURUNOIY SI0AU] uupyujde



z -obed

ul 00'SLE 00L0'S%#'00°L2G°00°10S9 3 G/8 - L/, - felusy |jeH soueq | Sppogo8ne10e

adA] junouwy JOqUINN JUN02DY uondiiasa( oul-] ON aul JRqUINN 9210AU|
SMOTI34 Ao -auweN 00LPPO :ISCUINN IOPUSA

ul 09°280°C €000°1#°00°1LLS00°10SS 3 G/8 - L/L - uoioniisul edueq | wsg0806 10e

adA] junoury JOGUINN JUN02JY uonaosaQ oul] ON oul] JOqUN) S9l0AU}
NNV JINVHJILS ‘SSON euieN gGisow :iaquinpn Jopusp

ul 05°/ES°L €000°L¥'00°LLS°00°10S9 3 ‘g bny - 61 AN - dwed Uy | waqgo80610e

9dAL junouwly JBqUINN JUN02dY uondosa( aul| ON aul Jequunj 99I0AU|
MOO0HE " LAYVHNITN SureN SGlIPw ISqUIN I0pUusSA

ul 850k LL00'8V'00° LLG 001058 T €56¥¢ ‘88EVE ‘GL9ET ‘98522 S# AU| | Sicly

2dA] JuUNouwy

JBAquInN UNnoddYy

uondiosaq aul] ON aul]

"ONI ‘A1ddNS B IHYMAHVH ANYIS| -SuieN

TOqUINN 99I0AU|

0EZis! ~RquInp JOpUIA

ul 00°0¥8 €000'1L¥°00°'126°00°10S9 3 ‘02 - 91 AInf - J1UD JlegASiioA | Yi80806 102

adA] junouwy JDGUWNN JUNOIIY uondiosag auly oN aulT JoqUUN]N S310AU|
HYYFE3Y ‘330HVH SweN 8iLiey :Jequinp JOpudA

G5'858°L {Jejoj. JOpuUSA
ul 92'6€k 9000°87°00°L25°00°10S9 3 Ainp - ssueUSIURBIN Sled xong - XeL ¢ 3

ul 62614 1 9000'87°00°+£5°00°10S9 3 Ainp - souBUSIUBIN Yed ong | MAB80806 102

adA] junowy JAGUINN JUNO2JY uondiosag aul] oN aul J2CUINN S2I0AU|
SHHOM QHVA SNIHIHO eweN ovub equinp Jopusp

ul 00°62¥ 2000°S¥'00°1LS°00°10S9 3 laquieidesg - [eluei 8010 | 04j80806 102

adA] unouny JaquINp JUNoadY uondiIosa( aul| oN aulT JaCUINN 9910AU|
Auno) uenp ues Nd9p-9¥:€ 610¢/80/80
z ebed awiep Jopuap Aq poday Bununoosoy ao10AU| uupyuide




¢ :abed

6L°G9%'LL

[elo}. pueir)

ur 00°00€ £000'L¥'00°L25°00°10S9 3 '8 - ¥¢ dunf dwe) |[egAs|joA SHID | MIg0806 102

adA] Junouny Jagquini jINooaoy uoldiosag aui| oN aulq Jaquinp 9910AUj
TAHOVH ‘NOSTIM :oweN GGSIM 119qWINN JOPUSA

ul 00°S€2 F000'2¥'00°LLS°00°10S9 3 [BMBURI 7|4 JIWIdd JIBJN Buned e SdSn 1 sdsngog806 L0z

2dA] junouwny Joquinp Junooady uoindiiosag aui| ON aulT JBquinN 8210AU|
3OIAH3S TVLSOd SN eweN 09Llun :ISqUINN JOPUSA

ul SHyee €L00°Z'00°LLS00°L0S9 3 AInp - ysei] sped yong | sIsg0806 102

adA] junoury JquInN JUNo2dY uondiiosa( aul| oN aulT Joquuing 9910AuUj|
ONI OO NOILVLINVS NVNI NVS :eweN G/gues :loquinN Jopuap

ul €5°651 £000°L7°00°LS°00°L0S9 3 6102 “Jelenp pug - sea4 Auapen) | y72e0

adA] junowy J2qUINN JUNO3Y uojdiiosaq aur] oN aulq IBquInpN 3210AU|
HIHNSYIHL OO NVNP NVS dweN 0glLues :19quINN JOpusp

ul 00'SvlL 2000'SH'00°LS°00°L0S9 3 laquialdag - [eyusy sbelois | s180806 L0

adAl junowy Joquinp Junoady uondiiosag aul-} oN aui Jaquunp 9910AU|
OT1 'FOVHOLS ANVISI SYOHO dwieN G61010 1IBQUINN OPUSA

ul 00°0€2 00L0'SH'00°L£S°00°10S9 3 isnbny - pig Ainp - [ejusy olpnig eoueq | 2080806 102

9dA] junoury JaquinN jnoaoy uoldiiosa( aul oN aul J3qUINN 8210AU|
HILNTD SYDHO BweN G600.I0 :19qUINN JOPUSA
AunoQ uenr ueg Ndov:9:€  6102/80/80
¢ :ebeyd awepN Jopusp Aq Loday Bupunoosoy ad10Au| uupyujde




££0°08$ @douasayiq OTV'66TS @suejeg YIUuoIAl JO pu3 [enioy
ELEGTIS duejeq YIUOIAI JO pu3 paiespng|
|gEz s i “[orveei: SSUB[eg yseD polisd jo Buipul
T16'228%  |%z 1S 75670618 sosusdxy . : 1039311Q 10} M3IAJI |BNUUY o SW3}| UOIIY UOISIA 218918115 o
000%5$ %0°0S 000722$ JuswiAey [ediouny ueo pungsyul ; " 191EM ) 6T0¢C-1€-CT
006728 e Z55°1% S5 % a0 pamsey V100 J0} 3uawisnlpy aur Alepunog e JO se Aduedep € pue T#s1eaS o
000°02% %€ 56 SS061% A —
Forct T S78°813% - 'sasodund xe3 40} 4710 yum Suneuspiood *sfoid 1oy poom
@ourUUIBRN pue sijeday
= e T ——ran 33euop Aew upRpUT [eY *PIIRAOUSI 3 03 Pa3U SIBLIEI|q POOM Sufsixa IV e
cosuodxg era o B3Je UNOD [|eqaidid 03 [00YDS W) SIDYDE3[q LUNUIWN|E PIAOIA «
00S7Z$ %< 87 9S6'1L% usiissassy Bugeiado pue soxal {99M IXSU [[B)SUl 03 UOY "PILSPJO 34aM speay Japjuiids med-ixew 0z «
000°%$ %00 613 A —— FONVNILINIVIN DUV MdNd
orzs$ %0°0 0$ s2a4 Suipioday Joypny
8909% %00 0% S2119A0D8Y
pue swniwaly adueInsu|
. e . 321440 404 98eugl
or0’SL$ Yo 1 9G 6Ev'8% soses] pue sjmuey .UW 3“”:.5 m.m %
; S ; SMBDIAD |B
Ov£'9% % 106 VAT A —— 1ASJ | HEBIS o
TS 575 6968 sooinios [euorssoson] 6102 ‘L1 - ¥13sn8ny Suiy 9jepipued Aep-23.y3 [eads - 3se3|aY S534d IS o
0027Z$ %6'ST 00Z% so1ddng jeuonesado 6102 ‘6 3sn8ny anq - ssad0.d uonesidde Ky 17 0z0z ay3 pauado (S «
Sbsimdio euapiade) ssai8o.d ui sj uopesedasd 198png 0707 »
000vZ$ %E€85 686'€1% ——— Jojund 03 3uss uaaq sey paedysod A3AIdE (B o
ove’v$ %t SS8% suonesnsi8ay weaj - YO SWwigy| uondy U_WWHN;_HM 4
00s°z$ %0°0 0% S101eUIPI00S) ANAIDY JUSWNDOP UOKRRIIUNWIWOD APUNWWOD 4O dN-3PO o
00z eSS vELS sSuneaw an8es| ‘sayoeod - |aARl)
00070¢$ %6 6% +¥86°6% husuidinby pue seyjddng
g
678°0S1$ %Z 0S5 6796/ e e jJed a1e)s 22ADYD Sny-61 14 dwe) aieys
. . 1euuostaali ™ 1%5 550 peyTe— Snv-61 91 dwe) |jeqiised pa-0)
& n 98 =) n
e PRSEYIeEPIY A sasuadxy uoneso] Suyers a1ea yeis | pajjoiugz Auapdy
810z 1E34J0 %€ 8S IVNLDV SSRIAIDY Bunmosdn
0SL'S8vs$ 99£‘06€$ e
0S1°05¢$ %S £9 sov’zecs L1T =>oom 1ad syuedpnieg
0% %00 0% S
00Z°2% %t 98 AR saouenIWaYy S1e1S ed yong 126u3jDY>H Sny-z ST 192005 mecw__m_._Ud
0% %0°0 0% SeDJQ §O 104 - ueo] punuayupf| @snoyung sy} IpioyuIsy any-z 9T Ipieyuis yooug /m dwed uy
0o+’'z$ %00 o$ SIUBWIBSINQUUIDY djieq Hong Jded yong fois Inr-9z G3T13ONVD dwe) jjeqyos
e it £583 LOSILTTYe] | I — o000 N9z | a3T130NVD Il Uoissas ‘dwe) a3eys
00S$ %0°0 0% anuaAay aseaq / jeluay WAD SHO 53pIDH Inf-6T 144 dwe) |jleqA3jjo0A pa-0)
SorEs PaEws 0so’zes $334 Apanoy SNoLIeA SSON any-g 8E (42wwins) sjana g -edueq
0SS v0€S %S 19 0€T’Z81%
saxej Ajaadoag any-1¢ L uoissas Ajnf ‘sjeyuawiepund 433205
000'SELS %t PTl 106'Z91% sjusunsaaujf] Hed iong 2l1og -
pue yse) jaN SuiuuiSag syed yong JIo1s Inf-zZ1T LT dwe) aiojeo sawen
wapoa 13a 135png aLA anusAay uonesoq] Suijers ?leq pui |syuedpdilieq Ajnnoy
610¢C T83AJO %€ 8S AVNIDV
f
2/18/2 30 se Axewrwung jofpng 6T0Z ‘81sna_ oday ANAIDY




San Juan County Lodging Tax Advisory Committee

LODGING TAX GRANT PROGRAM

APPLICATION FOR 2020 FUNDING

Application deadline: Fri. 8-9-2019. Applications received after the deadline will not be accepted.

A Word version of this application is available at
http://sanjuanco.com/614/Lodging-Tax-Advisory-Committee

1. Project Name: Buck Park permanent site furnishings and trash/recycling collection
program

2. Amount of Funding Requested from the San Juan County Lodging Tax $19,150

What percentage of your total project budget does your
request for County funds represent? 74%

3. Type of Program to be Funded:
[ Tourism Facilities Capital Expenditure (Facilities owned or with some ownership
interest by the county)
O Construction [ Improvement [ Renovation
[J Tourism Event or Festival Grant
Tourism Facility Operations Grant
[ Tourism Goal Accomplishment through Special Investments

4. Name and Address of Applicant (Organization):

Orcas Island Park and Recreation District

30 Pea Patch Lane/P.O. Box 575

Eastsound, WA 98245

Organization or Festival web site address: www.oiprd.org

Agency Tax ID Number: 36-4693970 UBI Number: 60302310409

Form of Organization (Non-profit, etc): Junior Taxing Authority — Park and Recreation

5. Contact Person

Name: Terri Rodgers

Telephone: 360-376-7275 Fax: N/A
E-mail address: terri@oiprd.org

wnwN




1. Tell us about your Organization/Group’s mission and activities (100 words or
less)

The Mission of Orcas Island Park and Recreation District (OIPRD) is to provide leisure

time activities and facilities of a nonprofit nature to the residents of Orcas Island. OIPRD

is responsible for the management of Buck Park and the Dog Park for the benefit of all

residents, tourists and visitors.

2. Project Description (200 word limit)

This project request includes site amenities and furnishings of a permanent nature to

make Buck Park more welcoming to visitors and tourists. Funding is being requested to

provide appropriate seating, picnic tables, trash and recycling receptacles, and additional

pet waste stations throughout Buck Park and the Dog Park. Buck Park is the largest

green space in the Eastsound sub-area. With amenities such as the skate park and the

pickleball/tennis courts, Buck Park has become a destination recreation area. More

supporting amenities are needed to serve the current and growing future needs of visitors

and tourists.

3. PROJECT ELIGIBILITY / SCOPE OF WORK (400 word limit)
Please refer to the “Areas of Emphasis” section on page 3 of the RFP

In the space below, provide a concise summary of your project proposal. Specifically
define your project and the tourism segment it will target. Keep in mind that your target
audience relative to these funds is outside San Juan County.

How does it improve tourism?

This project will improve tourism by creating an inviting atmosphere at Buck Park. With

appropriate seating and tables, more visitors and tourists will be able to enjoy the natural

beauty of Buck Park and the Dog Park. Additionally, a comprehensive trash and recycling

program, including additional pet waste stations will help the environment and

sustainability of Buck Park for tourists and visitors. OIPRD will partner with Orcas

Recycling Services (ORS) to create a trash/recycling program that could potentially be

replicated for the Orcas Island School District, the Village Green, Eastsound, the Island

and even the county.

s ErvimAdinsa Annlicratinn
X FUfiQiniyg Apphecauorli
A/ o)




Does the proposal highlight the “best of the San Juan Islands” as defined in the LTAC
Master Plan?
This project highlights the “best of the San Juan Islands” specifically in the areas of

enhancing the natural beauty and development of an existing community asset, and

supporting outdoor activities. Buck Park is already a hub for outdoor activities such as

soccer, skateboarding, tennis, pickleball, baseball/softball, volleyball and ultimate Frisbee.

With supporting amenities, Buck Park will be more enticing for larger sporting events and

tournaments, which would attract off-island tourists and visitors.

Does this proposal make use of key community assets (aside from those controlled by the
applying organization)?
This project makes use of Buck Park and the Dog Park, which are controlled by OIPRD.

Potentially, the trash and recycling collection program component of this project could

include OISD, the Village Green and other areas in Eastsound and beyond.

Does this proposal offer or take advantage of Innovative opportunities?

A component of this project includes a trash and recycling program that can be shared

with OISD and San Juan County. Having consistent branding and labeling on trash and

recycling receptacles throughout Eastsound is an innovative way to assist tourists and

visitors to help “Keep Eastsound/Orcas Beautiful” by disposing of trash and recyclables

properly. OIPRD will partner with Orcas Recycling Services (ORS) and involve the local

public high school environmental club and local artists for input and assistance.

Does the project improve the tourist/islander relationship?
The addition of amenities including picnic tables and benches will allow tourists and

islanders to fully enjoy Buck Park. As a hub of Eastsound outdoor activities, locals and

visitors will be able to interact or simply sit and rest while traversing the park. Unifying

public garbage and recycling is a unique opportunity to help the tourist/islander

relationship. As a local or tourist, we should all have a vested interest in taking care of

our environment. With the addition of trash/recycling containers and pet waste stations




throughout Buck Park, both residents and visitors will be able to take advantage of

properly disposing waste.

Does the project promote coordination and cooperation in tourism activities?
This project promotes coordination and cooperation in tourism activities by providing a

place for residents and tourists to gather. OIPRD expects future sporting events and

tournaments to take place in Buck Park. For example, a potential soccer tournament

could draw upwards of several hundred participants and accompanying family and

friends. The proposed tournament would be a two-day event and would require attendees

to have on-island accommodations. More than likely, these attendees would also

patronize other businesses and restaurants.

How does the project benefit the entire county?

This project will benefit the entire county by providing basic comfort amenities to Buck

Park that can be enjoyed year-round by residents, tourists and visitors. Again, with Buck

Park serving as a destination recreation area, linking the OISD athletic fields and soon to

be opened track stadium to the Land Bank trail system, additional supporting amenities

are needed. Additionally, with the addition of a unified trash and recycling collection

program, and additional pet waste stations, the entire county will enjoy a cleaner Buck
Park.

4. COMMUNITY ECONOMIC IMPACT (350 word limit)

Based on State mandated reporting*, please complete items A thru F below. Then, briefly
describe your project and detail the expected economic impact to the community by
explaining the following:

a) Anticipated overall attendance: 2,500

b) Anticipated number of attendees who will travel from out of County to attend: 500

mey T - Eiinmdina Annlicatinn
g Tax Funding Application 4




c) Of those travelling from out of County, how many do you anticipate will travel from
another state or country? 100

d) Anticipated number of attendees who will stay overnight: 100

e) The estimated number of overnight stays generated at commercial lodging
establishments (paid lodging nights): 50

f) The estimated number of attendees who will stay overnight in unpaid lodging, ie: with
family or friends: 50

g) The duration and dates of the event, activity, or program

h) The involvement or the use of local businesses and organizations

j) Describe performance measures, surveys or other tools your organization will use that
will serve to provide the attendance data. (Mandatory)*

*Important: In 2013, the Washington Legislature added a provision to the Lodging Tax
Statute (RCW 67.28) which requires:

Applicants applying for use of revenues in this chapter must provide . . . estimates of
how any moneys received will result in increases in the number of people traveling
for business or pleasure on a trip:

(i)  Away from their place of residence or business and staying overnight in paid
accommodations; (ii) To a place fifty miles or more one way from their place of
residence or business for the day or staying overnight; or (iij) From another
country or state outside of their place of residence or their business. Further,
award recipients must, at the conclusion of the project or grant period,
provide a report of the “actual” numbers to items A thru F above so that
the County can report the information to the State on a web-based
reporting system.

Although it is difficult to articulate specific numbers of visitors to Buck Park, OIPRD
can implement a survey system to produce specific data required for reporting
purposes. This system would be a simple survey of the number of people in the park
at any given time and asking each individual if they would be willing to answer a few
guestions. These surveys would be conducted on different days and time of day,
throughout the year to best capture a sampling of Buck Park patron demographics.
We know the Dog Park is heavily visited by tourists and will be included in the
implementation of the survey. Additionally, OIPRD anticipates future sports activities
and tournaments that will attract off-island participants. Specific surveys will be
created for these types of activities.

Involvement or use of other local businesses and organizations is important to
OIPRD and includes: (1) ORS and Orcas Island High School environmental club to
assist with coordination and implementation of the trash and recycling program; (2) A
local Orcas Island business has agreed to provide as many 55 gallon drums with

~v ErnindinAa Annlicatinn
X runaing Appilcaton 5




tops removed, as needed; (3) The drums would be painted by another local
company: and (4) branded as trash and recycling receptacles with graphic art
solicited from local artists.

5. MEETS COMMUNITY OBJECTIVES (150 word limit)

Explain how your proposal meets broader community objectives including:

a. The goals and criteria identified in this RFP or other community plan (i.e. trails
plan);
b. How it furthers the success of and coordinates with other scheduled community

events, facilities, community promotion and marketing efforts

Buck Park is the largest green space in the Eastsound sub-area and is a
recreation destination. OIPRD has responded to community needs and wants
through-out its nearly ten year history. These efforts have and will continue to
serve the needs of school sports activities that draw off-island visiting teams
and facilitate future community activities that will draw residents and
tourists/visitors alike. Buck Park draws various sports enthusiasts from around
the country and having additional amenities to provide a place to rest or have a
picnic is essential. OIPRD would like to host sporting events and tournaments in
Buck Park, but lack some of the basic infrastructure to do so. Additionally, the
Buck Park parking lot serves as a central parking location for the Land Bank
trail system, trail through the Orcas Island Public School grounds and is a
connection point to the airport and surrounding area. Many people traverse the
park on a daily basis and expect to be able to sit and rest or have a picnic.
Additional trash and recycling containers, along with additional pet waste
stations are needed to respond to the continued increase of use Buck Park is

experiencing.

2020 Lodging
C A iy EALIn)
San Juan County

S | o T [P
< Funding Application 6




6. PROJECT BUDGET

Please detail the budget for your project in the table below or attach your project budget.
Please indicate how county grant funds will be spent, including the types of advertising
and promotional materials, the vendors utilized, and the locations/venues where the
advertising will be displayed.

BUDGET SHEET

6. Project Name: Buck Park permanent site furnishings and trash/recycling collection
program

TOTAL COUNTY
BUDGET ITEM ESTIMATED FUNDED
COST PORTION
1. 55 Gallon Barrels (12) $0 $0
2. Domed trash can lids (6) $1,200 $1,200
3. Domed recycling can lids (6) $1,200 $1,200
4. Picnic tables (steel base) (4) $3,600 $3,600
5. Benches (steel base) — Buck Park (4) $2,400 $2,400
6. Benches (steel base) — Dog Park (4) $2,400 $2,400
7. Benches (steel base w/shade structure) (2) $6,000 $6,000
8. Pet waste stations (4) $1,600 $1,600
9. Concrete and Hardware for installation $750 $750
10. Paint for barrels $1,200 $0
11. Graphics and design $1,200 $0
12. Installation labor $2,600 $0
TOTAL | $24,150 $19,150




7. CASH FLOW REQUIREMENTS

If funding is for an event, rather than continuing operations, please indicate, month by
month, when you anticipate applying for fund reimbursement. (Show only County
funding on this worksheet.)

MONTH FUNDS NEEDED

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY $19,150

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER




8. TIME LINE

Use the chart below to break out your project into its major steps, showing when each will
be accomplished and specifying the responsible party. (Not required for general operating
grants.)

MONTH TASK ITEM and RESPONSIBLE PARTY

Collaborate with Orcas Recycling Services and local artists -
JANUARY OIPRD

Engage local artists for design of graphics and OISD
FEBRUARY Environmental Club for input — OIPRD

Order trash and recycling lids, paint and graphics — OIPRD
MARCH Acquire 55 gallon drums from Lotion Crafters — OIPRD
Local company to paint barrels — TBD

Order picnic tables, benches, dog waste stations and
APRIL installation hardware — OIPRD
Placement of trash/recycling containers in Buck Park - OIPRD

Installation of tables, benches, pet waste stations — OIPRD

MAY Request reimbursement of project — OIPRD

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
JUNE

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
JULY

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
AUGUST

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
SEPTEMBER

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
OCTOBER

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
NOVEMBER

Conduct surveys and report data to SJC
DECEMBER

lainag Tavy Fiindina Annlicratinn
Lodging Tax Funding Application 9




8. REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

Please attach the following information to your application.

ALL APPLICANTS

MUST INCLUDE A COPY OF THE PERFORMANCE MEASURE PLAN AND/OR
SURVEY AND SURVEY PLAN PER QUESTION #4-J OF THIS APPLICATION:

NON-PROFITS (Items A and B only if organization has not previously provided them.)

A. Copy of state certificate of non-profit incorporation and/or federal copy of 501 (©) (3),
(4), or (6) letter

B. Copy of articles of incorporation

o

Copy of most recent proposed and approved budget of the organization

D. Copy of meeting minutes showing official approval of project and authorization of
application OR a signed resolution of the board of directors authorizing the application

E. List of members of the board of directors

PUBLIC AGENCIES

A. Copy of meeting minutes approving the project and authorization of application OR a
letter/resolution indicating official approval of project and application

B. Copy of most recent proposed and approved budgets of the organizations involved

COOPERATIVE PROJECTS
A. Benefits of cooperative approach

B. List of co-sponsors by title and type
C. Project responsibilities for each individual co-sponsor
D. Copy of most recent proposed and approved budget

10




10. SUBMISSION

DEADLINE: 4:30 p.m., Friday, August 9, 2019

Applications received after the dead
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee m

request.

The applicant is responsible for confirming timely delivery.

Applications must be delivered to:

line will not be accepted. At its sole discretion, the
ay consider the application as an off-cycle

Email Delivery

Hand Delivery

Mail Delivery

To: sueko@sanjuanco.com Council Office

55 Second Street 1% Floor
Friday Harbor, WA 98250

San Juan County

Lodging Tax Promotion Proposals
350 Court Street #1

Friday Harbor, WA 98250

f/‘) i\‘\

1 Juan County

C Lodging Tax Fun

1dir

et Arnnlicnadi v
ng Applicatior

-

11




GW White Inc.
Land Surveying

e

Greg White, IPLS
PO Box 3735, Eastsound. WA 98245
(360) 376-3036

Contract for Services Job #372131808

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into on the date hereinafter set forth by and between Orcas
Island Parks and Recreation District hereinafter called “Client” and GW White, Inc.,
hereinafter called “Surveyor”, is as follows:

Scope of Work:

Perform the following survey work on TPN 271322002 (OIPRD) and 271321001 (SCJ Land
Bank):

Prepare a BLM such that the dog park can access water on the OIPRD parcel. No field work will
be performed as a part of this BLM and an equal area will be swapped between the parcels.

Total Cost of Survey:

Client agrees to pay Surveyor as compensation for services described as follows:

Total cost for service $2200 and does not include any county fees (current application fee is $545
and a typical recording fee is $220 or s0). Full payment is due upon receipt of invoice.
Thereafter an interest rate of 1.5% will accrue monthly.

Additional Work:

Additional surveying tasks may be added to the work covered by this agreement by request of
Client and acceptance by the Surveyor. The terms of this agreement will be in full force and effect
in regards to the added work. The professional services required by any added work will be billed
at current Surveyor hourly rates or set by negotiated fee. Hourly rates are as follows:

Field Crew - $200 per hour

Survey Technician - $125 per hour

Professional Surveyor - $170 per hour

Work will be scheduled and commence after receipt a signed contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have accepted, made and executed this agreement
upon the terms, conditions, and provisions stated herein.

SURVEYOR: Gregory W. White, PLS  Date: August 7, 2019

CLIENT:

For OIPRD



